

Venkata Ravi Kumar B



Designation : Assistant Professor
E-Mail ID : bvravikumar@vrsiddhartha.ac.in
Contact at : S&H-II/103, Department of Mathematics,
 Velagapudi Ramakrishna Siddhartha Engineering College,
 Kanuru, Vijayawada, Andhra Pradesh 520007.

Education

M.Sc (Statistics)

2006, Pydah College(Andhra University), Visakhapatnam

B.A (Maths,Economics, Statistics)

2004, Andhra Loyola College(Acharya Nagarjuna University),Vijayawada

Experience

Period	Designation	Institution / Organization
01.08.2014 to Till date	Assistant Professor	Velagapudi Ramakrishna Siddhartha Engineering College, Kanuru.
20.01.2014- 28.07.2014	Assistant Professor	GMMM College of Engineering & Technology, Nandigama
01.09.2009- 31.10.2013	Assistant Professor	Sudheer Reddy College of Engineering & Technology, Nizamabad.

Research Interests

Broad Area of Research

- Statistical Inference

Courses Taught

- Probability & Statistics
- Operations Research
- Engineering Mathematics- I
- Engineering Mathematics- II
- Engineering Mathematics- III

Research Profile

Publications

The recent publications and research contributions can be viewed from the following URLs

Google Scholar	https://scholar.google.com/citations?user= B2-Z6QAAAAI&hl=en
ORCID	https://orcid.org/0000-0001-6630-7214
Research Gate	https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Venkata_Ravi_Kumar_Bandaru

Professional Development Activities – Participations

Faculty Development and Training Programmes (at least 5 Days)	2
International / National Level Seminars	3/4
International / National Level Conferences	1/1
Workshops	9
Instructor Led / Self-Paced Courses	3
Webinars	5

Professional Bodies Membership Details

LM984	Andhra Pradesh Society for Mathematical Sciences(APSMS)
173595	International Association of Engineers(IAENG)

(B V Ravi Kumar)
